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ADDENDUM #2 TO RFQu #21-003 
                       
RFQU NUMBER:  21-003                             ISSUE DATE:  Thursday, January 14, 2021 
  
OPENING DATE:  Wednesday, January 20, 2021   OPENING TIME:  4:00 PM (ET) 
 
Pre-Bid Conference/Site Inspection:  [N/A] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Environmental and Wetlands Engineering Services, IDIQ 

 

  
 

This addendum will amend RFQu #21-003, Environmental and Wetlands Engineering 

Services, IDIQ originally issued on Wednesday, December 30, 2020.  This clarification is being 

provided to all known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All 

addenda and original RFQu documents are also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select 

“Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links section and “View Current Bid Solicitations.”   

   

 

Question #1: The County has an apparently strict preference for local contractors. Will large 

contractors that provide value and service potential for the County be considered 

even if they do not have a local presence in Georgetown County but are present in 

SC?  

 

Response: This was answered in addendum #1.  See addendum #1, Q & A #6. 

   

 

Question #2: Does Georgetown County have preference regarding the training provision of this 

contract? In other words, does the County prefer that the successful vendor 

conduct formal “classroom” training sessions with County staff or is the 

preference for mentor training while the staff conduct work alongside the 

vendor’s staff while completing work orders?    

 

Response: Mentor training is adequate. 
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Question #3: Is Georgetown County currently under any enforcement actions from state or 

federal agencies for non-compliance with previously issued permits or actions that 

failed to obtain necessary permits?  

 

Response: No, not to our knowledge. 

   

 

Question #4: Is there an incumbent for this contract?  If so, who is the incumbent? 

 

Response: The previous contract was with the Brigman Company as stated on page 3 of the 

Request for Qualifications. 

   

 

Question #5: What was the total dollar value and length of term for the previous contract? 

 

Response: The dollar value of the previous contract was $32,665.00.  The term of the 

previous contract was 5 yrs. as stated on page 3 of the Request for Qualifications. 

   

 

Question #6: For staff billing rates, do you need all staff rates or just the rates of the prime 

consultant? 

 

Response: We need all staff rates. 

   

 

Question #7: How many projects were assigned/completed during the last On-Call? 

  

Response: There were 8 task orders. 

   

 

Question #8: Language in the RFQ indicates there are expectations for wetland/stream 

compensatory mitigation. Is the intent to assist in obtaining credits from existing 

banks? Or to establish Permittee-Responsible Mitigation or a single-client 

mitigation bank for Georgetown County projects?   

 

Response: Assist with obtaining credits from existing banks. 

   

 

Question #9: Is the training component for County staff intended to be a formal classroom 

setting or providing “on the job” training as projects are completed?   

 

Response: On the job training in the field. 

   

 



Question #10:   Does this On-Call pertain to a specific type of project in Georgetown County (ie. 

transportation projects, waste water treatment, or stormwater management) or is 

the intent to provide environmental services for all projects completed by any 

department of Georgetown County? 

 

Response: It is intended for all applicable projects needed by Georgetown County. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

RFQu #21-003 

 Environmental and Wetlands Engineering Services, IDIQ  

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        
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